## REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in The Council Chambers in City Hall on Tuesday, October 2, 1962 at the hour of seven thirty (7:30 p.m.) in regular session with Mayor Mary Alice Dunlap presiding.

> Members present: Sikes, Chitwood, Peace, Faucett, Hickman and Shertzer.

Members absent: Graves

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the minutes of the regular meeting on September 18, 1962 be approved as submitted to each individual Councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace presented the following report from the Public Safety Committee:

Report to Council,

From Public Safety Committee.

Oct. 2, 1962.

Re: Bloomington Traffic Commission.

This report is in reference to traffic recommendations adopted by the Traffic Commission Sept. 11 and submitted to the common council, and to the Public Safety Committee for study.

The committee submits this report in the form of a motion favoring ammendment of the traffic ordinance accordingly.

- Recommends that a 15 minute parking space be designated on the east side of College Ave., just north of Smith Ave. and that the yellow marking on the curb be extended one car length to the north. This will require a resolution to the State Highway Dept.
- 2. Recommends that 2-hour parking be established on W. Fourth St. from Rogers St. to the first alley east and that 2-hour parking be established on Rogers St. from Fourth St. to Third St. On the East side of Rogers St. from Fourth St. to Third St. Parking stalls be painted as outlined and under the direction of the Traffic Engineer as some must be angle and some parellel.

Signed

S/David Chitwood David Chitwood.

## Hilbert Graves.

S/Carl Shertzer Carl Shertzer.

S/Norbert Peace Norbert Peace, Ch.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the recommendations of the Public Safety Committee be accepted by the Council; Motion unanimously carried.

Reports were received for the month of September from Rosehill Cemetery, Humane Officer, Milk Sanitarian, Sanitarian Officer, Sanitation Department, Engineer Department, and for both the month of August and September from the Street Department.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman that a request for a sign at 14th and Fess be referred to the Traffic Commission for study regarding traffic control at this intersection; motion unanimously carried.

The Mayor recognized Mr. John Stemple and a group of foreign newspaper men who were visiting the Council. Dr. Miller's Graduate Sociology Class was also visiting.

Mayor Dunlap congratulated the Police Department for receiving eitations for pedestrian safety and its traffic engineering program. The Mayor also congratulated Fire Chief Bernard Glover for his election as Vice President of the International Fire Chiefs' Association for the Indiana, Illinois, Michigan, Ohio and Wisconsin division.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the claims presented for payment on October 3, 1962 be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

Mary alice Klunlop Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer